DEON J. MACK

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

16+ years professional experience in law enforcement. Extensive specialized training in all aspects of police investigation, including surveillance and drug operations. Experience in police security for large bank institutions, corporate events, and sporting & entertainment events. Ability to think clearly and act effectively in emergency situations, making sound and logical decisions quickly; good prioritizing and problem-solving abilities.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Cincinnati Police Academy, State of Ohio Office of Attorney General (2002)

Bachelor of Science, Criminal Justice, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, Ohio (1999)

Associate of Art, Psychology, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, Ohio (1998)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION & AWARDS

- Cincinnati USA Regional Chamber Leadership Action Class 4 (2017-18)
- Urban League's Urban Leader Program Class 24 (2016-17)
- Street Crimes, John E. Reid & Associates (2008)
- DNA 16-Hour Training, Tri-State Regional Community Policing Institute (2007)
- Institute of Forensic Medicine, Toxicology and Criminalistics, Hamilton County Coroner (2007)
- Gunshot Residue Collection Training, Hamilton County Coroner's Lab (2005)
- Principles of Investigation 40-Hour Training, Cincinnati Police Academy 40-hr Training (2005)
- Advanced Detection, Apprehension, & Prosecution, Cincinnati Police Academy (2002)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

City of Cincinnati

Law Enforcement Officer, District 1, Cincinnati, Ohio (2003 -present)

2003 - present

Respond to and investigate requests for police service. Responsible for appropriate deter, detect, and resolution of criminal activity, motor vehicle violations, and other situations requiring police service. Complete all required documentation including arrest and court paperwork, reports documenting crimes and other incidents, investigation reports, and other documentation of activity. Communicate with department members and citizens. Prepare for and perform at trial and other aspects of the court system.

- Selected among 82 Cincinnati Police Officers to be sworn in and serve at the Presidential Inauguration Event in Washington, D.C. working with other law enforcement officials from around the United States (2009).
- Received personal commendation recognition for successful execution of a major police operation in Over-the-Rhine recovering illicit drugs, weapons, and drug paraphernalia (2004).
- Managed police security for banks in downtown Cincinnati with over 25+ employees, professional sporting events with 50,000+ spectators, corporate event security with 100+ guests.
- Uphold laws and codes of the State of Ohio and the City of Cincinnati.

Hamilton County Prosecutors Office

1999 - 2002

Victims Advocate, Cincinnati, Ohio

Responsible for proper preparation of victims/witnesses for trial and other aspects of the court system.

- Assisted the Assistant Hamilton County Prosecutor with case preparation and processing.
- Accountable for complete and prompt notification of all continued court processing.
- Collaborated and connected various agencies with the Hamilton County Prosecutors Office.

Hamilton County Public Defender's Office

1999 - 2003

Legal Screening Processor, Cincinnati, Ohio

Experience working in an established public defender office that provides services consistent with the HCP mission of excellence in the provision of legal services for indigent defendants and client-centered representation that respects the humanity and dignity of those accused of crimes.

- Screened 15+ clients daily by conducting interviews to determine qualification status for legal representation.
- Prepared client files and records to assist in the delivery of criminal defense services at the trial level.
- Experience in Municipal Court and Common Pleas Court.
- Demonstrated commitment to working with clients in poverty and from diverse cultural backgrounds.